' CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION '

BB

History of originel corner establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner established in 1878 by Henry Meldrum
T4S RI1OW
In 1879 GLO set post and marked
15
72" fir brs, N35E 23 1lks : 21

36" £ir brs, S20W 43 lks

Description of corner svidence found:

Found %" pipe set by M. Whitmore in 1951 from which

36" fir snag brs. S20W 28.4 ft (orig)
no marks

72% snag brs, N35E 15,2 ft (orig)
faint scribe marks k"

28" fir brs. S33W 13.5 ft
scribed - with tag

20" fir brs. N12E 34.9 ft
scribed - with tag

Description of monument ond accessories | established to perpetuote the
original location of this corner

Set 2"x30" iron pipe with brass cap mkd
T4S R1OW
1 16
¢ 21
1970
650
Set pipe alongside corner

Set fence post with signs + 5 ft east facing south

State ofoe-\%b‘) o horeb( certify that the within instrument wos filed in this office

cord on the 15T, day of . DAY "\ ...................... s, e, o'clock ... m., {signad)
AR "kn¢\¢ e S AR e BY et T et
{COUNTY OFFICIAL) ) (DEPUTY) {—R EGI STERED Y

OREGON
LAND sunvsyqé

BOOK 3

¢
<D
o

JULY 10, 195§
TOM O. McCULLOUGH

L[ﬂ"l" ~ 659 s

Form R6-7100-57 (9/66)




